To whom it may concern;

Our variance request is for the signage at 201 W Bufford St. the current code says one
channel letter sign per elevation. We are told we can cram Salon.Spa.Boutique onto one
side but then the building would have a blank side. Esthetically spreading them out across
the elevation looks best and makes sense. The existing tenants had

Apex Homes (on left) & Shipman Companies (on right)

We could draw up a separate lease for the Boutique to earn the boutique a channel letter
position on the elevation but feel that may be unnecessary with a sign variance that
matches our signage request. We signed a 10 year lease and are sparing no expense on our
finish out and want to compliment the building the best we can.

Regards,

Trey Spillers

Owner

TNT Builders & Unchained Salon



